



**FIVE RIVERS AREA OF NA (FRASCNA)**

**November 28, 2021**

**Minutes on Zoom**

**1) CALL TO ORDER- 2:00**

- Moment of Silence/Serenity Prayer- Doug S
- 12 Traditions- Tim
- 12 Concepts-Vic W
- Service Prayer-Brad B

- 2)RECOGNIZE NEW GROUPS AND NEW GSR'S- Tim new GSR for Fairborn Text Study. Jamie new GSR for Highland County Drug Busters**
- 3) Roll Call-**

Group name	June	July	August
Atmosphere of Recovery	A	A	A
Blinking Light	A	A	P
Miracle on Main	A	P	P
Drug Busters	A	A	P
Entirely Ready	P	A	P
Fairborn Basic Text	P	P	P
Grow as We Go	P	P	P
Guiding Principles	A	P	P
It works if you work it Traditions Meeting Serenity Sundays	A	A	A
Living the Dream	A	A	A
More is Being Revealed	P	P	A
Never Alone	P	P	P
New Alive-	P	P	P
Point of Freedom	P	A	A
Recovering Users	P	P	P
Serenity Down South	A	A	A
Sunday Night Stepping Out	A	A	A
Surrender from Self	A	A	A
The War Is Over	P	A	A
True Blue	P	P	P
Ultimate Weapon	A	A	A
Win on Wednesday	A	A	A
	11 P 11A	11P 11A	11P 11A

### **Admin Committee**

Chair: Doug S. PRESENT  
Vice Chair: Larry H. ABSENT

Treasurer: Erin T  
PRESENT

Vice Treasurer: Vic W-PRESENT

Vice Secretary: Raychel L-PRESENT

Secretary: Greg H PRESENT

RCM: OPEN

RCM Alt: OPEN

### **Subcommittees:**

Local Services: Sandi- PRESENT

Policy: Steph B PRESENT

Literature: Gerry O  
ABSENT

Activities – OPEN

Website- Britt B. -ABSENT

## **4) ADMIN COMMITTEE AND SUBCOMITTEE CHAIRS REPORTS:**

### **A) SECRETARY REPORT:**

Minutes were accepted. Please submit reports either in person or online at [secretary@fiveriversna.org](mailto:secretary@fiveriversna.org). Also, if you are new, changed your email address, or you have not received a copy of the recent minutes, please let me know via email. That way

I can insure you get a copy as well. Additionally, I will be stepping down from my position as Area Secretary at the end of the year as my commitment will have been completed at that time.

Thank you for letting me be of service,

Greg H

## **B) CHAIRPERSONS REPORT:**

Hello FRASCNA

I have contacted WSO and OH Region to gather information for ad-hoc committee working on getting electronic donations, incorporating, tax liability issues and general fact finding.

Committee met today prior to discuss our findings in an effort to be able to relay information to area.

I submitted my notes from last area, however found to handwritten reports that weren't submitted.

I have scanned these and they have been submitted to secretary.

ILS

Doug

## **C) VICE CHAIR REPORT: No report**

## **D) RCM REPORT: No report**

## **E) TREASURER REPORT**

Erin got an EIN number for tax purposes and as long as we bring in less than 50k per year we can file under this designation. Its an easy tax filing that doesn't require an accountant and it is simple and can be e filed. Moving forward this can be done this way every year. We will need to get with Policy on the intricacies of this. We need to close out our bank account and open up a new one with the new EIN in the new year. Here are her notes sent on this:

Hello FRASCNA family-

EIN was obtained for the FIVE RIVER AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS or FRASCNA, allowing us to do business as a non-profit (social club) with a designation under 501 (a), which would require us to file a federal tax return 990-N or other required tax form, if contributions are under \$50,000 yearly. There are other NA areas on IRS.gov who have this designation with the IRS, according to NAWs there is no guidelines against doing this. After consultation with a CPA, Does not seem to be any need to have a 501c3 designation at this time, due to not taking donations from outside contributors that would need to be tax deductible to them, which is the only seen benefit.

We will open a new bank account with the new EIN, with a \$800 prudent reserve and close out the old bank account at end of 2021, donating all excess money to region. (minus 2021 expenses and \$800 prudent reserve).

PAYPAL is working with me to change the tax liability to 1099 the FRASCAN EIN, required me to create and add the EIN to an upgraded business PAYPAL account. Once this is finalized, we can reopen online donations.

Vic W. is new Vice Treasurer and is helping to reconcile the 2021 books/bank statements. We will provide a year end statement at end of 2021 as per Policy is required. Vic will take over in 2022 with a new bank account, and Paypal with legit EIN.

Thanks for allowing me to be of service.

I will have receipts for those who mailed checks/money orders or gave me cash at the December meeting.

Erin S.

# FRASCNA TREASURER'S STATEMENT

DATE: 11/28/2021      BALANCE FORWARD      \$2,038.70

## EXPENSES

CHECK #	VENDOR	AMOUNT
TBD	Erin S- storage unit	\$65.12
TBD	PO BOX year- Reimburse to Erin S	\$146.00
TBD	Sandy- T reimbursement for Zoom	\$16.00
		\$0.00
		\$0.00
		\$0.00
		\$0.00

GROUP / SUBCOMMITTEE	DONATION / INCOME	GENERAL EXPENSE	LITERATURE EXPENSE	\$227.12
Miracle on Main	\$0.00			
Fairborn Basic Text	\$0.00			
Blinking Light	\$0.00			
Entirely Ready	\$0.00			
Primary purpose	\$0.00			
Guiding Principles	\$72.00			
Recovering Users	\$0.00			
Atmosphere of Recovery	\$0.00			
Grow as We Go	\$0.00			
War is Over	\$0.00			
Never Alone	\$0.00			
More is Being Rev.	\$0.00			
New Alive	\$0.00			
Point of Freedom	\$75.00			
Drug Busters	\$0.00			
Serenity Down So.	\$0.00			
Surrender From Self	\$0.00			
True Blue	\$32.00			
Win on Wednesday	\$0.00			
Activities	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
H&I		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Public Relations		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
RCM		\$0.00		\$0.00
RCM-A		\$0.00		\$0.00
Secretary		\$0.00		\$0.00
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>\$179.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>		<b>\$227.12</b>

0

\$2,038.70	BAL. FWD.
179	INCOME
\$2,217.70	SUB TOTAL
227.12	EXPENSES
\$1,990.58	BALANCE

## RECONCILIATION

<b>BALANCE PER BOOKS</b>	
<b>OUTSTANDING CHECKS</b>	
<b>Cash Deposit</b>	
<b>Prudent</b>	\$ 800.00
<b>Reserve</b>	
<b>BALANCE PER BANK</b>	

## **SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:**

A) **WEBSITE** Britt has been updating website with area online/in person meetings. Check out the website for more information. Please notify her with any changes.

### **B) LITERATURE**



### **FRASCNA Subcommittee / Group Service Report (Email to Secretary@Fiveriversna.org)**

**Date: 11/28/2021**

**Email Address for ASC Minutes: GNA83@sbcglobal.net**

**Name of Group/Subcommittee: Literature Committee**

**Lit Chair: Gerry O.**

#### **Report:**

- ☐ **Beginning Cash balance 10/24/2021 \$175.45**
- ☐ **Literature orders processed 7 orders= \$236.15**
- ☐ **Literature orders placed w/World = 0**
- ☐ **Cash balance 11/28/2021 = \$411.60**

**In Loving Service!**

**Gerry O.**

### **C)POLICY:**

**Report:**

We are submitting 12 proposed changes to the current policy. Maker of Motion:  
Policy

1. Motion: Under vice- chair person this statement to be added: **This position is for a year with the expectation they learn the role in preparation of taking over the role the following year pending they are elected by the ASC.** Pg. 8

2. Motion: Statement to be added under Vice-Secretary- This position is for a year with the expectation they learn the role in preparation of taking over the role the following year pending they are elected by the ASC. Pg 9

3. Motion: To add this statement under RCM- Alternate: 8) This position is for a year with the expectation they learn the role in preparation of taking over the role the following year pending they are elected by the ASC. Pg. 12

4. Motion: Motion to move the Subcommittees order so that all LSC committees are together as they are one subcommittee. New Order Put LSC at the end- as we need to make Outreach, HI and PR, Website, and Phone Line a part of LSC as that is how it is ran. The following are committees that report to area- 1. Policy, 2. Activities, 2. 3. Literature, 4. Ad-Hoc, 5. LSC

5. Motion: This statement to be removed as we do not have a debit card: ~~The Treasurer shall have a debit card attached to the ASC checking account and be responsible for returning it to Area at such time when they are no longer in the Treasurer position.~~ REMOVE pg. 14

6. Motion: To add this statement under Vice-Treasurer- This position is for a year with the expectation they learn the role in preparation of taking over the role the following year pending they are elected by the ASC.

Pg. 11

7. Motion Under Activities Committee the following changes:

7. Add statement: 4. Supplies shall be stored in the storage locker that is paid for by the area. The chair shall have the code to the storage locker and whatever committee wants to store items.

~~6. Eliminate following statement: All funds are to be deposited in the Activities account within (3) days following each function.~~ Add following statement All funds from Activities will be turned in at the following ASC meeting with an itemized financial report.

Add following statements:

10. Activities should submit a proposed budget in September. (Should have a budget here.....Activities was approved for \_\_\_\_\_ a year. THIS should be submitted yearly. )

11. Activities shall host 4 activities for their term.

12. Activities Chair can be nominated at the ASC or by the committee and voted on by the Area groups.

8. Motion: The following Under LSC Guidelines: (Changes in Red)

**5. Local Services Subcommittee** (LSC): Coordinates PR (B), Website (C) Phoneline and H&I services (A), flyers coordinator, and Outreach (D) and efforts collectively and serves as a single point of contact for ASC and PR/Webmaster/ Phoneline /H&I Subcommittees/**Outreach/Flyer Coordinator**.

1. Local Service Chairperson serves **July through June**.

2. It is suggested that the Local Services Chairperson have a minimum of (3) years clean time, previous involvement with Area Service, a working knowledge of the Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions and Twelve Concepts, a recommendation from the PR/H&I

subcommittees and one year of service on the PR/Website/ Phoneline/ H&I Subcommittee/**Outreach/Flyer Coordinator**.

3. Chair is elected by voting members of ASC. Provides a single point of contact and representation when scheduling presentations.
4. Coordinates presentations and serves as liaison with outside communities and institutions in accordance with the WSC PR, and H&I Handbooks.
5. Serves as liaison to hospitals, prisons and other institutions in accordance with WSC H&I Handbook.
6. Chairperson facilitates subcommittee meetings every month.
7. Chairperson will attend and submit a report to the ASC every month, including (but not limited to):
  - a. Status of participation and function of presentations made by the LSC to include PR, Webmaster, Phoneline and H & I, **and** flyers coordinator, and Outreach
  - b. Recommendations and proposals for new community and institutional contacts.
8. Coordinates activities with PR and H&I (and/or other subcommittees).
9. Maintains Itemized expenditures for PR, Website, Phoneline and H&I subcommittee, **and** flyers coordinator, and Outreach regularly submitting copy to ASC Treasurer.
10. Submits an annual budget for PR, Website, Phoneline, H&I **and** flyers coordinator, and Outreach efforts at the March ASC meeting.
11. Serves as PR or H&I Coordinator in the temporary absence of either position.
12. Encourages attendance and reports on all Regional (ORSCNA) meetings in absence of PR or H&I Coordinator. Travel expenses paid by ASC, not to exceed \$120.00.

9. Motion:

Under H&I Guidelines changes in red:

**Hospitals and Institutions (H&I):** Hospitals and institutions subcommittees conduct panels that carry the NA message to addicts who **often** have no other way of hearing our message. Patients at addiction treatment centers, mental health facilities, and therapeutic communities and inmates at jails, prisons, and forensic hospitals. In accordance with the H&I handbook, it is suggested that this area focus on inpatient facilities rather than outpatient facilities to most effectively use area resources (**Per H&I Handbook**)—**Added H&I Handbook Link**)  
Motion Number (leave blank for Secretary): \_\_\_\_\_

10.

Changes are in red- Motion to have phoneline as a separate guideline under LSC.

**B. Public Relations (PR):** Organizes displays and disseminates NA information to Inform addicts and others in the community of the availability of recovery in NA. To include verbal communication and returning calls from the phoneline that pertain to outside organizations and institutions, ie. Rehab centers, probation offices, etc.



1. FRASCNA Public Relations subcommittee operates as part of the Local Services subcommittee. The PR Coordinator will attend the Local Services subcommittee meeting each month.
2. PR Coordinator serves **July through June** and is selected by Local Services Committee, (not elected by ASC).
3. It is suggested that the Public Relations Coordinator have a minimum of (2) years clean time, previous involvement with Area Service, a working knowledge of the Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions and Twelve Concepts, and one year of service on the PR/ H&I Subcommittee.
4. PR Coordinator ensures subcommittee serves in accordance with the Public Relations Handbook and that Traditions are followed in all contacts with the community.
5. PR coordinates with H&I as needed. And provide schedules as needed.
6. To manage the Phoneline by forming a committee and conducting orientations as needed. **Phoneline is a separate coordinator. --should be moved under LSC.**
7. Provides adequate training to volunteers who will participate in any PR presentations.
8. Provide the area and GSRs with updated area meeting schedules.
9. Schedules are updated and distributed every three months or as needed.
10. New meetings are added 30 days after date of their first meeting or at next scheduled printing.
11. Schedule/information changes for existing meetings are reflected on the next schedule.
12. Provides accurate meeting information for the Five Rivers Area to the FRASCNA Web Servant for posting on the website.
13. Coordinator expresses budgetary needs to Local Services Chair.
14. Coordinator encouraged to attend and reports on all Regional PR meetings. Travel expenses paid by ASC, not to exceed \$120.00.

#### 11. Outreach Coordinator (changes in red)

**Outreach Coordinator:** Outreach serves as the outstretched hand of an established NA community to isolated groups and addicts, particularly in large rural areas. By phone, by mail, and by car they make sure that no group and no addict has to go through it alone if at all possible. The subcommittee helps keep geographically isolated groups and addicts in touch with the mainstream of the NA Fellowship.

1. The Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator** serves from **July through June**.
2. It is suggested that the Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator** have a minimum of (2) years clean time, previous involvement with Area Service, a working knowledge of the Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions and Twelve Concepts.
3. The ~~ASC~~ **LSC** will elect the Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator**
4. Outreach will hold a monthly subcommittee meeting.
5. Coordinates with Local Services Subcommittee to focus additional attention on the needs of addicts in our communities who, for one reason or another, have not found NA accessible.
6. The Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator** may receive funds from FRASCNA Treasury upon request and approval. Itemized expense report and receipt must be submitted to the Treasurer by the next ASC meeting.

7. The Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator** will make a monthly written report to the ASC.

8. The Outreach ~~Chairperson~~ **Coordinator** shall travel to any meetings:

- a. Not attending the ASC. **Propose amendment to change to "unrepresented at area for 3 months to offer support and verify meeting list information."**
- b. Meetings in need of assistance.
- c. For extenuating circumstances as outlined in 'A Guide to Local Services in Narcotics Anonymous'.

12. Motion: **Flyers Coordinator**

**Provides assistance to the subcommittee through flyer design and distribution**

**2. Must have all flyers approved before distribution and they must always state NATA**

**(no addict turned away) where applicable**

**3. Performs as the designated person to make copies for distribution**

**4. Must contact and email flyer to Ohio Regional Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous to be covered by regional insurance**

In loving service,  
Stephanie B

**D)Local services : Nov REPORT**



## FRASCNA Subcommittee / Group Service Report

**Date:** 11/27/2021

**Email Address for ASC Minutes:** thomason937@hotmail.com

**Name of Group/Subcommittee:** LSC

**Time and Day of Meeting(s):** 11/21/21 at 4 pm

**Meeting Location:** Zoom

**Report: (ie. attendance, events/anniversaries, format changes etc.)**

**Attendance:** Britt, Sandi, Nick B, Helen,

Service Prayer: Britt

Twelve Traditions: Sandi

Twelve concepts: Britt

### **Roll Call:**

Chair-Sandi-present

Vice Chair-open

Secretary-open

PR-Helen- present

H&I-Bob-absent

Outreach-Open

Flyers-Open

Website-Britt-present

Phone lines-Nick-present

### **Open Positions:**

Secretary

Vice Chair

Outreach

Flyers

## **E)ACTIVITIES-No update**

### **5) OPEN FORUM-**

Nick B says Grow as We Go had a big turn around and had a 21 person thanksgiving meeting. It has been struggling and hopefully this helps with future attendance.

### **6)OLD BUSINESS:**

Jeff K says the lawyer pointed out that he has addressed all of treasurer issues in all previous minutes. Lawyer has made some suggestions. We have already addressed the paypal and all the immediate needs we have had. Erin has done a good job making sure all questions were asked and answered. Reach out to Jeff or Erin if you have further questions.

Steph says that we are protected by ORSCNA with insurance. Doug talked to region and the insurance company. If a group is listed or an event is listed then it is covered by insurance. Region said if you needed something more than that then we should go and get our own.

The storage locker motion was tabled last month until we could get more info. The info was sent by Stephanie to email and here is the inventory on the email that is sent:

- 1 tote (2 coffee pots)
- 1 tote- Halloween Kids Crafts
- 1 tote- Halloween baskets and platters
- 1 tote- Halloween Misc.
- 1 tote- Halloween decorations
- 1 tote- Halloween wall decorations
- 1 tote- Karaoke Box and Halloween Music
- 1 Projector
- 1 Projector Screen
- 1 Smoke/Fog Machine
- 1 tote- Every activity box (literature..cash boxes, key tags, etc)
- 1 tote- kids activity box
- 1 tote- New Year's/Valentines Day stuff
- 2 Griddles
- 1 tote- coffee stuff
- 1 tote of plate
- 1 tote- cutlery
- 1 tote- foil, gloves, tupperware, serving spoons, etc
- 1 tote- cups
- Catering serving trays
- 6 NA signs

#### 4- Miscellaneous Totes

Dave S wants to know what is classified as an emergency and what is the intent of the motion?

Raychel says emergency is like a pandemic situation. Something extraordinary type of thing that would make us need to make immediate changes. The intent would be to keep from frivolous motions being made. This is to conduct business more efficiently and is done in other areas.

#### **7)NEW BUSINESS:**

Steph submitted 12 motions into one motion. All changes are in red. She made a line through what they are proposing to take out. I have attached to the email what was sent to me as far as what the new final copy of Policy would look like with all changes made. Every change is outlined in Policy report and color coded for easy reading.

Open positions are RCM, Lit chair, Vice lit, Activities, RCM alt

Doug is nominating Raychel to be Secretary

Erin nominates Vic for Treasurer

Larry needs to be present to be nominated.

HERE IS A MOTION SUBMITTED BY RAYCHEL :



## FRASCNA Motion Form

Maker of Motion: Policy Committee

Seconded by: New Alive Group, Jenn H.

Motion:

Any motion brought and decided by the ASC cannot be resubmitted for six consecutive area meetings unless immediate action is necessary for emergency situations.

Motion Number (leave blank for Secretary): \_\_\_\_\_

### **6) GROUP REPORTS:**

#### **Atmosphere of Recovery:**

[Clydej213@yahoo.com](mailto:Clydej213@yahoo.com)

Meets Wednesday 7:30 to 8:30.

47 E. Franklin St

Bellbrook, Oh

Rotating format

GSR: Amanda J

Secretary: Minami

Treasurer: Jimi P.

Literature: \$0

Area Donation: \$0

**No report given or submitted. Meeting never came back from Pandemic**

#### **Blinking Light:**

[ecurrier@hotmail.com](mailto:ecurrier@hotmail.com)

8:15- 9:30 on Fridays

350 North Fairfield Rd. Beavercreek Fridays at 8:15-9:30pm.

Rotating format

GSR- Daniel G  
Secretary- Steve Z  
Treasurer- Nikki H

Literature: none  
Area donation: none

Report: Blinking Light is doing well averaging 20 or more addicts per meeting. Our meeting has a rotating format and meets on Friday nights at 8:15 pm.

**Drug Busters:**  
**Jgreen19@live.sccc.edu**  
**6:30pm on Tuesdays**  
**Peace Lutheran Church**  
**231 Harry Sawyer Road**  
**Hillsboro, Ohio**  
**Open discussion**

**GSR: Jamie G**  
**Secretary: Katie**  
**Treasurer: Renee**

**Literature order: \$0**  
**Area Donation: \$0**

**Report: Jamie new GSR for Highland County Drug Busters**

**Entirely Ready:**  
Shannon45449@gmail.com  
Church of Nazarene  
4701 Far Hills Ave, Kettering, OH  
45429  
Tuesday-7:00 pm to 8:15

Chairperson's choice literature study

GSR: Greg H  
Secretary: Amy J  
Treasurer: Erin T

Literature Order: \$0  
Area Donation: \$0

Report-12-15 people. Going well.

**Fairborn Basic Text**

**timothyharp78@gmail.com**

Fairborn Text Study

7:30pm-8:30pm Wednesdays

333 North Broad Street, Fairborn, OH . Also online.

**Format:** Text Study

**GSR:** Tim H

**Secretary:** Jeff K

**Treasurer:** Victor W

Literature Order: \$38

Area Donation: \$

Report: Verbal report group is still going

**Grow as We Go:**

**jmkkirk110@gmail.com**

Recovery Plus Center

333 N Broad Street

Fairborn, Oh

45324

Thursday 8pm-9:15P

Format: Chairpersons choice

GSR: Jeff K

Secretary: Nick B

Treasurer: Nick B

Literature Order: \$0

Area Donation: \$25

0 attendees. Struggling with consistent attendance from non HG members. We have trusted servants but low consistent attendance.

**Guiding Principles:**

Dawvid06@gmail.com

Wednesdays 7-8pm

Hill Side Chapel

3515 Shakertown

Beavercreek (around back)

Format: closed - Literature Discussion of Living Clean, It Works How and Why & Guiding Principles Texts.  
Wheelchair accessible.

GSR: Dave S

Secretary: Doug S

Treasurer: Hip

Literature Order: \$0



Area Donation: \$72

Report: Our \$72 donation was mailed to the PO Box. We are averaging about 15 people per week. Masks are now optional however we are still social distancing and cleaning the meeting space. We are serving coffee and rotating between LC, Guiding Principles and It Works How and Why books..

**It Works if you Work It:**

[Adam1039@gmail.com](mailto:Adam1039@gmail.com)

Tues 6:30-7:30  
Saint Columbkille Catholic Church  
73 N Mulberry St  
Wilmington, Oh  
45177  
Open meeting, Rotating format

GSR: Austin W  
Secretary: Britt  
Treasurer: Austin W

Lit Order-\$ 0  
Area Donation: \$ 0

**No report given or submitted**

**Living the Dream:**

[nicole022210@gmail.com](mailto:nicole022210@gmail.com)

Meeting Location:  
444 country club Dr  
Xenia oh  
Monday 7:00-8:15

Chairperson choice rotating format

GSR: NicoleW  
Secretary: Corey W  
Treasurer: Taylor V

Literature: \$59.19 for Oct and Nov  
Area donation: \$86 for Oct and Nov

**Group report: The group has planned the upcoming 12th year meeting anniversary celebration on Jan 17th 2022. We have made the flyer and appreciate if everyone could share at their meeting about the upcoming anniversary. The meeting could use support from more members with ESH. Attendance is doing alright with around 20+ members attending regularly. Lots of newcomers and treatment centers are attending.**

**More is Being Revealed:**

[Moreisbeingrevealed@fiveriversna.org](mailto:Moreisbeingrevealed@fiveriversna.org)

hoglund.katelyn@gmail.com  
Thursdays at 7:00-8:15pm  
Fairmont Presbyterian Church in basement  
3705 Far Hills Ave  
Kettering, Oh  
45429

Rotating topic/literature from It Works How and Why

GSR: Katelyn H  
Secretary: Lisa  
Treasurer: Mike D

Lit Order: \$ 0  
Area Donation: \$0

**Report: none given**

**Never Alone:**  
Joeyjames937@gmail.com

310 UNION STREET  
YELLOW SPRINGS, OH

202 S Winter St, Yellow Springs, OH  
Saturday 7:30-9:00PM

Topic discussion

GSR- Joe J  
Secretary- Myra S  
Treasurer- Brian B

Lit order: \$  
Area Donation: \$

Report: None given

Meeting schedule changes updates: THIS MEETING IS AT 310 UNION STREET IN YELLOW SPRINGS  
Behind Scott L's apartment. In case of inclement weather, the group has re-obtained the ability to use the  
basement at the church.

PLEASE DRIVE THROUGH THE LOT TO THE END AND TURN LEFT TO PARK IN THE GRASS! SOME  
CHAIRS ARE AVAILABLE, BUT IT WOULD BE HELPFUL IF YOU BRING YOUR OWN.

**New Alive:**  
[jojen20@yahoo.com](mailto:jojen20@yahoo.com)  
[Raychel.e87@gmail.com](mailto:Raychel.e87@gmail.com)

Tues 7:45-9:00  
St Marks Church  
456 Woodman Dr  
Dayton, Oh

Rotating format

GSR- Raychel L  
Secretary- open  
Treasurer- Ruthie

Lit order: \$0  
Area Donation: \$0

**No report given**

**Miracle on Main**  
**bradbodey@me.com**  
7:00-8:15 on Sundays  
First United Methodist Church  
303 S Main St  
Franklin, OH

Format-literature/speaker last Sunday of each month  
GSR-Brad B  
Secretary-  
Treasurer-Abe N  
Lit order-\$0  
Area donation- \$100

Report- We are changing the format from rotating to literature meeting with a speaker the last Sunday of the month.

**Point of Freedom:**  
[Starshine784@gmail.com](mailto:Starshine784@gmail.com)

Thursday 8:00-9:00  
Alpha Community Church  
806 Alpha Rd  
Beavercreek, Ohio  
45301

Format: weekly rotating  
candlelight meeting  
Week 1: stick meeting  
week 2 meditation meeting  
week 3: literature meeting  
week 4: speaker meeting  
week 5: chair choice

GSR: Deanna M/Pam S  
Secretary: Deanna M  
Treasurer: Deanna M

Lit order: \$  
Area Donation: \$0

**Report: none given**

**Recovering Users:**

[Nbutcher0335@gmail.com](mailto:Nbutcher0335@gmail.com)

Tuesday 8:00-9:00  
100 N Broad St Fairborn, Oh

Topic discussion

GSR: Nick B  
Secretary: Scott O  
Treasure: Carry S

Literature: \$0  
Area Donation: \$0  
Report-35-40 addicts. Going strong. Recovering houses and treatment centers attend. Donation next month

**Serenity Down South:**

Doublebb714@gmail.com  
63 East Franklin St  
Centerville, Oh  
Monday 7:00-8:15

Closed meeting, rotating format

GSR- open  
Secretary- Danielle H  
Treasurer- Britt B

Literature Order: \$0  
Area Donation: \$ 0

**Report- none given**

**Serenity Sundays:**

Sunday 6-7P  
Faith Lutheran Church  
421 Vine St  
Wilmington, Oh  
45177

Open Discussion

GSR- Austin W

Secretary: Mark F

Treasurer: Austin W

Literature: \$0

Area Donation: \$ 0

**No report given or submitted**

### **Sunday Night Stepping Out:**

**[Snider\\_8@yahoo.com](mailto:Snider_8@yahoo.com)**

Time and Day of Meetings: Sunday 7-8pm

Meeting Location: FRS 149 Chillicothe Ave. Hillsboro Ohio 45133

Format: Basic text study.

GSR: Jason S

Secretary: NA

Treasurer: Mandy G

Literature order: NA

Area donation: \$20

Report:

We are still meeting face to face and is averaging 30-40 people still. We have collected \$60 since last month. Have not had any literature orders in awhile. We are following the rules and guidelines given by our meeting place. As of now no mask requirement. We are still working on getting another secretary.

### **Surrender from Self**

**[surrenderfromself@fiveriversna.org](mailto:surrenderfromself@fiveriversna.org)**

3939 Stonebridge Rd Kettering, Oh

45419

Seventh Day Adventist

Sundays 7:00 pm-8:00 pm

Rotating format

GSR- Michael Secretary- Open Treasurer- Open

Lit Order \$ 0

Area Donation: \$0

Link to online meeting

<https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1488719778>

**No report given or submitted**

**The War is Over:**

**roknhearsegrl@yahoo.com**

St George Epicostal

5520 Far Hills Rd

Kettering, Ohio

Saturday 7pm

Rotating format

GSR: Amy J

Secretary- Ben

Treasurer - Rick R

Literature Order: \$0

Area Donation: \$0

**NO REPORT GIVEN**

**Traditions Meeting**

[Adw1039@gmail.com](mailto:Adw1039@gmail.com)

Dove Church

1499 Rombach Ave

Wilmington, Ohio

45177

Text study

GSR: Austin W

Secretary: Mark H

Treasurer: Austin W

Literature order: \$0

Area Donation:0

**No report given or submitted**

**True Blue:**

Email:stephanie.bingamon@gmail.com

Sunday 6-7:15

Peace Lutheran Church

Beavercreek, Ohio

Format: Literature Text Study (focusing on Living Clean)

GSR: Stephanie B

Secretary: Sandi T

Treasurer: Aleida R

Literature order- \$0

Area Donation- \$35.61 as we had to pay \$20 for rent

Report: True Blue is meeting face to face and is averaging 15-20 people. We had a \$0 literature order. Leaving us with \$35.61 to donate to area, after paying our rent for Oct and Nov. Masks are not required, however need to be worn in hallways.

**Ultimate Weapon:**

Literature: \$0

Area Donation: \$0

**No report given or submitted**

**Win on Wednesday:**

Patrol489@aol.com

2701 S Smithville Rd

Dayton, OH 45420

Wednesdays from 7pm-8:00pm

Format: Chair Choice

GSR: Open

Secretary: Rochelle

Treasurer: Open

Literature: \$ 0

Area Donation: \$

**No report given or submitted**

3:13-MOTION TO CLOSE by Jeff K. It is then seconded by Dave S

**CLOSING PRAYER:** 3:14 Doug S















